PAC Meeting Minutes

Date: October 10th, 2024

Place: Lincoln Conference Room and Google Meets

Time: 12:00 p.m.

In person attendance: Laura Fetting, Nicki Fitterer, Mary Meyer, Tammy Peterson

Google Meets Attendance: Brent Hanson, Sheri Landenberger, Chad Lindeman,

Summary:

Fundraiser:

- Chad from Next Level Fundraising joined our meeting to talk about the upcoming fundraiser Lincoln will be doing. Last year we had great success with partnering with Chad. This year we have decided to go with cookie dough and pizza. Deliveries for this should be easier than what we did last year.
- The fundraiser will start on October 14th and will end on October 29th. Delivery of the orders will be on November 26th.
- Lincoln will receive \$10 back for every cookie dough sold and \$4 back for every pizza. There is a lot of options for each item being sold.
- There will be 2 order sheets. One for the cookie dough and one for the pizza. There will also be the option to order online and have it sent to the school for pickup.
- Cash prizes will be offered as an incentive for the students. They must sell \$30 or more to earn. So, if they sell \$30 worth of products, they will earn \$30. Families can sell together.
- For delivery on the 26th we will have volunteers to help with distribution. Times will be 2:00 3:45 for walk up and 3:45 to 5:30 for drive up.

Code Night:

- Code night was a remarkable success. A huge thank you to Mrs. Theil for setting up this event for our Lincoln Families
- Another thanks you goes out to Weatherford for donating the pizza for this event.

Parent-Teacher Conferences:

- Thank you to Weatherford for donating Subway for our teachers.
- Grades 2 -5 are student lead conference.
- We are having parents write positive notes for their child(ren) for Winter NWEA testing. Those who do not receive one, we will make one for them.

District PAC Report:

- Met on October 8^{th.}
- Discussed the purpose of PAC and the importance of keeping communication going between the school PAC committees
- Discussed the high school remodel.
- Next meeting will be November 13th

Miscellaneous:

- Halloween will be a literary character day. There will also be popcorn distributed to the students instead of candy being passed out. Volunteers will be needed to help with popping popcorn. Mrs. Meyer will post this opportunity on Voly.
- There will be a bullying presentation for our students as well as having a presentation for the parents.
- We are doing days of the week this year. Monday is motivation Monday. We ask that students and teachers wear motivational shirts. Wednesday is our comfy wear day for our staff. Friday is Lincoln Lions Day where we encourage everyone to wear their Lion colors.
- Manner's luncheon will be on Tuesday November 26th. We will be sending out information to parents about this. We will be posting for volunteers to help with this fun event.
- Mrs. Meyer will be calling around asking for donations about bags for carrying devices. The third grade currently have bags, and this seems to help cut down on repair cost.